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19217 Reinstatement Application Rejected - Document No: PSB000042003 Tracking No: CR8842848313

From: donotrefly <d’bnotraply@sunbiz.org>
To: renbbolt <rcnbbolt@verizon net>
Subject: Reinstatement Application Rejected - Document No: P98000042003 Tracking No: CR8842848313
Date: Mon, Mar 13, 2017 8:09 am

Document Number: P98000042003

Reinstatement Tracking Number: CR8842848313

Your reinstatement could not be processed online, the business entity name listed above is no longer available.
You must submit an amendment changing the name of your business entity with a completed reinstatement
application, as well as the appropriate filing fees for each. Links to the amendment and reinstatement forms are

indicated below.

When you have completed the reinstatement and amendment forms, attach a check and mail both forms together
to: Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, PO Box 6327, Tallahassee, FL 32314,

Make the check payable to the Florida Department of State.

[f you have questions, please call the appropriate filing section. For Corporations, call 850-245-6059.

For Limited Liability Companies, Limited Partnerships, and Limited Liability Limited Partnerships, call 850-
245-6051.

http://form sunbiz.org/pdficr2e011.odf Amendment Form
http://form.sunbiz org/pdf/cr2e08 1.pdf Reinstatement Form
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